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1172612018 Meriman a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Nohifeed | Est Subsrmittend Ad) Assigned | Ady Fpt A} Sunm=tag Trs Autly'ed lir"-ﬂl_:
! 15 Nov 2019 Panding for Survey
fled) |
My |fRE MR 00:00 Repart
| Edit Adj Rpt I | | Cancel Case I |

Reference Cinim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS '[Created by adjuster]
Insured:

Main :
Cinimant; LAU JIUNN MIN, 1D: 518145770

venicle B3 | £R)6607) Date of Loss; | 13/11/2019 18:00 - :59

| g Tralicy/Cover |
Claim Type: | TP Note No.:

Policy Na.
SHAZ2344U (Claimant):

g Vit Trading (WACPHERSGN D) Na. 44 Hacpharon Roas, T —
India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pool Chin Han Danlel]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 26/11/2019] |
|amcum Hmuu_:up_ — T -—‘“"‘"_‘“" _Hm
There are no mal for this casa,
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Cue Date Priority Type Task Group Siilaject Handler Asaigned By Campleted On Created On Done?
Mo results.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mator Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 9:.05 AM

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT IIl REF: SHA2344U

Attachments: PRI-FBJBE0T7).PDF

Dear Siv / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

IHIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : FRI6607]
HIINSURED VEHICLE NO. - SHAZ2344U
DATE OF LOSS : 13.11.19
We acknowledge receipt of vour email

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyvors that vou have proposed.

I'herefore. we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduet the Pre-repair survey,
This ¢laim is handled by Daniel.

Mease let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM

° — INTERNATIONAL
Insurance

LI NGAFODRED
Serveng ine Feginie nee [ RIS

&4 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]
Sent: 14 November, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Motor Claim - IIl <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT IIl REF: SHA2344U

Your ref: SHA23441)



Our ref: JEQ/FBI6E07)/OMT/PI

ﬂllzar Sir,

Further to our email today , kindly be informed that our ref: should read as JEQ/FBIBE0TI/OMT/PL
We apologized for the typo error.

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s lusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Paint

#10-03 Singapaore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message Is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destray all copies and inform the sender.

From: alfred np@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred neg@jusen.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:32 PM

To: "Motor Claim - 1II'
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT 11l REF; SHA2344U

Your ref; SHAZ344U
Our ref: JEQ/SHA2344U/0OMT/PI

Dear Sir,
We refer to your emall today.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
maotor surveyors for your selection:-

Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd:
Sincere Appraisal Services;

Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd,

Delta V Consultant;

Prominent Appraiser Pte Ltd;

Advance Automative Consultancy Pte Ltd;
Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd:

5 K Auto Consultants;

. Oh Appraisal Serives;

10 KAAS
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Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not agreeable by you, our clients’ motor vehicle is
available for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

Ong Motor Trading

464 Macpherson Road

Singapore 368182

Tel: 6743-0629 Maobile: 9388-1791
Fax: 6743-2053

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying Is not permitted. |If you are not the
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender,

From: Motor Claim - Ill [mallto:motorclaim @iii.com.s
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:13 PM

To: alfred ng@juseq.com.sg

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT IIl REF: SHAZ344U

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
P INGaAarOoRi

64 Cacll Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

InDIa
[N‘I‘ERNATIGHAJ_
[nsurancE




Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: alfred ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred NE@juseq.com.sg)

Sent: 14 November, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii. com.sg>
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Your ref: SHA2344U
Our ref: JEQ/FBIEE0T7)/OMT

Dear Sirs,
Kindly refer to attachment
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
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted, If you are not the
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim 1o us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission. printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.



India International Insurance Pte Lid.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, s ing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General [nsurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



8@ JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS » COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

133 New Brdge Road #10-03 Chimalown Pont Singapore 058413
Telephone (G5) G538 8330, Fex : |55) 8538 5388 (L ligaiion)
Emad : clnbme®lisog comag  Webshe: wevw jusag con ey

Qur Ref JEQFBJBBOTNIOMT
Your Ref SHAZ344U

14 November 2018.

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD VIA FAX

(Claims Departmen) (Fax No. 6224-4174)
B4 Ceci Street

#04/06, 108 Bullding

Singapaore 048711

Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBJG607J AND SHAZ2344U ON 13.11.2019
We act for the owner of vehicle no. FBJBB07..

We hereby nollfy you of a road traffic accident on 13/11/2019 &t about 1830hours along Braddell
Road involving our cllent's vehicle and vehicle registration no. SHA2344U driven by your insured at
the malerial time. A copy of our clienfs accidant report is enclosed.

As a resull of the acddent, our clienf's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
nﬁuMmmmﬁhﬁMﬂaanfﬂwmmlfmmnnimm!wanr
reply from you within the stipulated timeling, our client shall proceed 1o repair the vehicle without
further reference fo you.

Yours faithfully

Ce COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
383 Sin Ming Drive
GAS Bullding
Singapore 575717
(Your Ref: SHA2344U)

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message Is |nlended anly for the use al tho Individual ar eatity ta wham it |5 addressed and contains information (hat s
privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this mussage, are not the Intendod rociplent, you should aut disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication, If you have received this communicstion in orror, please natily us immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us a1 the above address st our expense. Thank yoi

fusEquity Law Corperution (Regitiretion Ne. JO0404738E) bt & low corparatian with lmited Habiligy




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Madel:

Primary Calour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No::

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 18 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
577D

FBJ6&0T)

No

18 Nov 2019
YAMAHA
FJR1300 A
Black

2014
P5146E006982
JYARP231000002877
$12,9%0,00

27 Aug 2014
27 Aug 2014

5

£1,949.00

Mo

-

$0.00

26 Aug 2024
D - Motorcycle
10

$4,354.00
$2,081.00
$2,081.00



1MHe2018 Yamaha FJR1300 Gen3, Motorbikas, Motorbikes for Sale. Class 2 on Carousaell
CQ['OUSE'“ Items ~ Search for an item, user or group  Q New User? Register  Login

Cars & Prope.. « Fashion ~ Home & Living v Mobiles & Ele.. v Hobbies & G.. ~ Jobs & Services v Othi

Achvprtiseiment

O M etortn ke Motorblkes for Sale Class 2

Alwrris

Ak, ThoOnDeemoior

P TR A
Chat

II/S$2 5,800 d ("1 Share O 73

Yamaha FJR1300 Gen3

Brooke Road

Mailing - Mestup

»  |sed

pay ) "'f ':'O'J

Relunctant sale, rarely used hence the low
"-j v 2 0f] mileage of 32k, Registered July 2014, no crash,
many accessones, ceebaileys shield.. front and

g4

MV 7 ]%09 rear cam, hyperpro front and rear. raised bars
and lowered footpeg for more comfort, original

2 months ago In Class 2

E’; Yamaha @ Sports Tourer

ArtwisrtisEmnern

Insurance

Meet-up

Brooke Road [2

Shipping

Listed by choonbeemaotor

A

ﬂ Mastly Responsive G Va) CHOOM BEE

dasbi I Dl

Check seller profile

You may also like

hitps./isg carousell com/p/yamaha-fir1300-gen3-251392545M d=haqCqQWpbd_1 5740379167068 -relerrer_browsa_type=search_results&i-rafar 1/



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Side fepor] Correctly the datgde o
e

Trormahen Drow

repudiate nallcy llabiliy

& Tha sdud and scceptanoe of i = By IASLFERGE COMmpaniEs

Any false reporling may be refered to the Police for invest

Thes report will Be orwarded by the ragrers of the Gla Record

i @ feg be made &

T By e loogement of th nior b3 1 UL - EFED T

Date Of Report
Date Of Accldant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State ol Loss

A

411172018 10:48

L ROAD (FLYCVER

SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registered Ownier
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Allernative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tirna of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slate action to be taken
Jahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Cate Of Dnving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobille Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Addrass

FaJeeard

LAL JIUNN MIN

THIRD PARTY

MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5103380208-01

ZB/08:2018 - 27/082020

LAL JIUNN BMIN
518145770

1805 BET

INDOOR

120172018

1 YEAR AND 10 MODNTHS
MALE

LOCAL | +65-96882400

OTHERS-96882400

NOEMAIL

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

lar

lanis



o LK 722 TAMPINES STREET 72
Lt ¥ 18 ~
Fosicone Fal NP
Was driver an employea ol the Insured’'s Campany MNC
I Mo. Relationship of the Dinver with the [nsured IWNER
vehicle Registration Number of Orivar's W
e
|nsurance Company of Drvar's Dwn Vehicle -
General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Roaag Surface DRY

Other Information

Nas any foraign vehick Invalved in this sccidant? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle -
mealved In the acciden =
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
yWas any njured conveyad 1o hospilal Dy MO
ambulance? >
Was any olher matenal or propany camaged YES
| have been approached NI
salictling/offering accident i :
MNumber of Passengars (Including Drivat

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident repartad 1o he polica? YES

It Yes, Please state which Palics Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] TRAFFIC PCOLICE HQ

VWas notice of intended Prosecutian glvenT NC
It Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO POLICE REPORT
Attachment{s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachment YES
\Was thare any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
\Was there any audlio recorded? NQ
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Number sHAZ344L
Vahicle Make/Maodal/Calaur COMFORT BLUE TAXI
Datails Of Propertias
Vehicle Catagory TaX]
Name gf Driver LIEW CHIA LIENG (LILU JIALIANG)
MRIC/ Passport Mumber S7T938025]

Contact Number
Arldress
Posicods
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Diriver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1



Nama

Approoemate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle?

Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Paostcoda

LAU JIUNN MIN
52

FBJ6G07J

NO

BLK 722 TAMPINES STREET 72
#13-13

520722

Pags Jal 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN
5y
- ]
"f‘x‘
"".
el
= (A ]
- R - S
ARADDELL A0AD [FLYDNVER])
Vehicle A: FRIGGHOT Vehicle B: SHAZIHL
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
REFER TO FOLICE AEPORT
Declaration
VWia secasn Ine foregoing panticu ars are e \© Svery NEpes - ]
JJ}_&#:-— Tirnas Cherl |biHHTQ—
i Cusiomer L‘ur.‘ xecutive
4 - LD LG 1R 1100 Nlome Service Centre
e
Palicyhalders Sgrature ' Oate & Tims Tirvar s Sgrasumd | CrivET & it e policyhoiter Duis & Trom Winsnsad by Reporiing Certre Parasnne

Page S of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stalion Of Origin;

Traffic Palice

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 208862
Te! No: 65470000

A ARUAAR AT

TR0

tof3
Ropon No. T@0T8] 1142025

Limited

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Mage: | Vide Report No. | Station Diary No.
14/11/2019 10:34 _ _ ' —
Informant's Particulars
Name of Informant; | Address:

LAU JIUNN MIN APT 8LK 722 TAMPINES STREET 72 £13-13 TAMPINES
| STARLIGHT SINGAPORE 520722

1D Type ! ID No.. | Comact No.

NRIC NO/ S18145770 | Home/Office: Mabila: 96882400

Nationality: "Emall

SINGAPQORE CITIZEN |

Sex: | Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 52 | 180051987 | Rider

Race: | Language Institution / School Name:

Chiness {

Occupation:  Driving Licence Information

OTHERS Class: 2B 2A 2345 Date of Expiry.

General Information of the Accident |
Type of | Injury ' DF'IT'iﬁ Date/Time of Type of Location
Acdant: Others | Accident: |

"\iq 13M11/2019 18:30
Location I
Along Road 1
BRADDELL ROAD

| BRADDELL ROAD ( FLYOVER) |
Weatner | Hnad Surface: Road Speed Limit !
Ciear
Traffic Flow: |rE!'F::: Control: Traffic Volume: |

| Modarata i
Type of Collision: | Anyone conveyed by
ambulance
No
Details of Vehicle involved |
Vehicle No. | Type Make | Model | Color | Condition | No of Passenger |
FBJBEO7) |Motorcycle | YAMAHA FJR1300 A | Biack Slightly |0
SHA2344U | Car | | Siightly | D |
Damaged
Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insurance No Effective | Expiry Daie
FBJIBE074 | NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative  5103380208-01 28/0R/2010 | 27/08/2020 |
|

Page 6o 16



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

T201911142028

APORE
sicaoone B AR A

Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Traffic Police Aaport No. TI20191 1142028
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 4088635
Tet No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Details of Person Involved |
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA |
Name | LAU JIUNN MIN | ID Ne. $18145770
Related Venicle | FBJGB07J (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 96882400
Hospital/Clinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Cless: 28,2A.2.3.45
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
| | Expiry Date
_Date Treatment | 13/11/2019 Date Discharge | 13/11/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave 05 Degree of Injury | Slight
Driver
Name | LIEW CHIA LIENG (LIL JIALIANG) | 1D No S79349025!
Relamed Vehicle | SHAZ2344U (Car) Contact No.| NIL
U | I
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Ciass NIL '
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date |
"Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL |
No. of Days granted Medical Leave NIL | Degres of Injury | NIL |
Brief Details.

AT THE ABOVEMENTIONED DATE AND TIME.

| WAS IN A TRAFFIC JAM ALONG BRADELL ROAD FLYOVER. THE TAXI BEHIND ME
WAS TRYING TO DO A LANE CHANGE. AFTER WHICH HE HIT THE LEFT SIDE OF MY
SIDEBOX. | LOST CONTROL AND MY LEG HIT THE FLOOR.

THAT IS ALL.

Page 7 of *6
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palica Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not abia to provide skeftch plan

Tr20191114:2025

Jof 3
Report Mo T20781114°2025

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT. Pirase attach a copy of vour vehicle's Insurance Cerificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificale with you now. pleass fax a copy 1o 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | | Signature Of Informant:
TR/ 7, CI
MUHAMMAD MOINUR RAHMAN ‘ | ) ;?f:_"
Signature Of Interprater | Da 3
Not applicable 141112018 1034
Officar in Charge Of Case L Classification Of Case
TP { AEIT/ e
Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED U E= U SINGARORE
MOHD SAID f;",h.-',“-- :.*L.l- POLICE FORCE
_Contagt Nog.; 85478172 o
Authentication Stamp
NP1EE
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

rRi

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ———
| Case [Motitied [Est Submutted [ A Assigned Ad] Bt | hd) Bubmitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
03 Dec 2019 15 Now 2019 | Pending for Survey
| Man 10:15 00:00 S50.00 530.00 I Saport
| . “'”‘-"I Hﬂiﬂlﬂl bﬂt[ﬂ‘mll st R f.mr.u-]

| [Created by sdjuster]

LAL JIUNN MIN, [D: 518145770

| vehicle Reg . [13/11/2010 18:00 - :59
Mo FRIG6072 Date of Loss: | 163 Manths and 17 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
' . Palicy/Cover
Clasm Type: (TP Nike o
Vehicle Reg
Policy No.
o SHAZI44U ,
{Insured) {(Clabrmant]:
Exceis:

Repairer: | Ong Motor Trading (MACPHERSON RD) No. 454 Macpherson Road, 368182 Macpherson - Tel:

Indis Intermational Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel. 63478100 . [Handled by Pool Chin Han Danlel]

(Adjuster  LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 _ |Handied by LEE HOCK ANN) _ [Final Rpt due 26/11/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Muil ||
Thers are ro msil for this ase.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Tast | compiete |

Duw Datz  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handier  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
o results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 3/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page | of 2

*FBIGE07]
[SHA2344U]
T
LAU JIUNN MIN
Nov 13 2019 6:00PM
Ong Hﬂt{llr] Trading
| Photos/Images Dperpage 1) &
1o | Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbman Print
(1 |18/11/1909:00 Chassis Number @ wxrc A
2 |18/11/1509:00  Odometer Reading O wurc | &
3 |18111909:00 | General View _} 0 ledirs | A
4 |1811/1909:00 | General View - B aws | @
5 1811190900 | Genaral View | @ losds | B
6 |1811/1909:00 | General View B o ') | e | A
7 |18/11/1909:00 | Genersl View @ | wsors | B
B |18/11/1909:00 | Genersl View 0| ioadirc | B
S 1E11/1909:00 | General View 0 swe | A
10 |18/11/19 09:00 _i_ﬂln-'il View Q| tsaws | B
11| 18/11/1909:00 | General View 0 wure | B
12 [18/11/1909:00 General View @ wadws | M
13 |1811/1909:00  General View © | eaws | 2
14 181119 09:00 | General View - 0| weaws | A
15 | 18/11/19 0%:00  General View 0| weaws | A
16 |18/11/1309:00 | General View g Losd G | B
17 | 181115 05:00 | Genersl View Q| wawc | A
.I.I; (18/11/1909:00 | Genersl View @ | Losd o @_:
16 | 18/11/10 09:00 | Genersl View 0| aawz | A
181118 09:00 | General View B waaws || B
|71 [18/11/1909:00 | General View B wedws | B4
72 |18/11/1509:00 | Genersl View O waws | &
2 |18/11/1909:00 | GenersView - @ weaws | &
M| 1811)19 0800 | General View QO wurc | A
25 |18/11/1909:00 | Ganersl View O | waaws | A
26 |18/11/1909:00 | General View O | waws | A
Documentation 1 per page _E ]
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
§ | 15/11/19 14:34 | EMAIL FROM IT1 ON 15/11/2019 TO ARRANGE SURVEY 8 Load POF
‘2 | 15/11/19 1436 | WORKSHOP DETAILS + TP GIA REPORT Load PDF
[o_| Finalaed On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
L [19/11/1908:28 | Singapore Accident Statement @ [ oaevor
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | Save | prmt |

There are no documant checklists configured

hittps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp ... 3/12/2019




Menmen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Lnsurer
ot RETETE SR Dol rTEEE o e it TD ofhe pErTes

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuscaction=dsp_... 3/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 1sss071s8r)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Fark

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS3/1119020295/HCD3E2

Date: 03/122019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : FBJBBOTJ Insured Vehicle No : SHAZ344U
Dale of Loss: 13112018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBJBGOTJ
Make & Modal. YAMAHA FJR1300, 1.3 Engine No: P516E0DES82
Reg. Dale: 2710872014 (Man, Year: 2014) Chassis No: JYARP231000002877
Colour Black Odometer: BAZ92 km
Engine Capacity: 1298 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price
Sum Insured (S$); Market Valua/Mew Car Price
F WVEHI AT THE TIME OF
Geanaral Condition’ Steering (Serviceabla). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pra-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 120/70Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 180/55Z R17
Front Left Side Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side. Michelin 5 mm
Froni Right Side: 0mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represant ife remaining fyre ireads depth
COSTOF CLAMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference _Diff %)
Paris 0.00 0.00 0,00
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0,00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0,00 0.00
Nett Amount (55) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16M11/2018
Date Inspecied: 15/11/2019 Inspected At: ©Ong Mator Trading (MACPHERSON
RD)
No. 454 Macpherson Road
Singapore 368182
Estimaled Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: CELINE FONG

WOTE: This mpor represents our fingings & ihe frme amd place of inspechion stated herewn, Such inspection has been carmed ol fo e best of our
knowhedige and ability but any otfier Kabilty under any other ciroumsiances is hereby sxprossly excluded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREIUDICE" BASIS

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 3/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

:Par't Source: {Last Synchronised: 03 Dec 2019)

|Parts: NIA YAMAHA FJR1200 1.3 (Model not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's (Prica-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FEJEB0T.J)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: tems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selocted.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 3/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour Rems selectad.
L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 3/12/2019



